Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 3:22 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina; 'assignments'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Kevin Leong Wai Kit

Subject: RE: SNM22D204289/C02/GBK5292J/TANKL/ FW: SLP3510Z / GBK5292J) THIRD PARTY
CLAIM DOA:17.06.2022

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf; 3510.mp4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Edwin,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow®@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong
Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SNM22D204289/C02/GBK5292J/TANKL/ FW: SLP3510Z / GBK5292) THIRD PARTY CLAIM DOA:17.06.2022
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
We get Steve from LKK to survey our client vehicle. Thank you

Regards,
Edwin

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl eong.Tan(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 5:09 pm

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu
Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SNM22D204289/C02/GBK5292J/TANKL/ FW: SLP3510Z / GBK5292] THIRD PARTY CLAIM DOA:17.06.2022

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Without Prejudice

Dear Edwin,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. .
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

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
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or patrtial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 5:03 PM
To: edwin.caina(@cyclecarriage.com.sg; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow(@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting
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<coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: O/R: SNM22D204289/C02/GBK5292J/TANKL/ FW: SLP3510Z / GBK5292J THIRD PARTY CLAIM DOA:17.06.2022

Without Prejudice

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for SLP3510Z (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT).

Note: officer in charge Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via emailor fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AWM Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:31 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow(@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai
Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: SLP3510Z / GBK5292] THIRD PARTY CLAIM DOA:17.06.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Officer in Charge,
Please help us to arrange surveyor vehicle is already in our workshop.

May we check for the liability of accident ? Thank you



Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

@ @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 «

- /
(? A member of the |Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: PGLJ06 <PGLJ06@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:56 pm

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina(@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: scan to email

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not
necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.



